
From: John Schmuck
To: Park, James
Cc: Mandeville, Douglas; Josh Leftwich
Subject: Disturbed Area Maps
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 10:04:49 AM
Attachments: Smith Ranch Highland Reynolds Existing and Estimated Disturbed Areas 5-28.pdf

North Butte Existing and Estimated Disturbed Areas 5-28.pdf

Jim -  Attached please find a figure depicting the existing and estimated disturbance for the license
renewal.  For convenience the SRH and Reynolds Ranch are combined as a single unit.
 
I have also attached a figure depicting the estimated disturbance during the license renewal period
at North Butte.  As of the September 2011 cutoff date for license renewal data, the only disturbance
at North Butte was a few roads.
 
Thanks.  .john
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are
solely for the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without
making any copies) and advise the author immediately.
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